PRAMENDRA SAMOTA

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in HTML, Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), JavaScript, and MEAN STACK. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Engineering focused in Computer Science from Indo Global College of Engg. Abhipur.



pramendrasamota21@gmail.com



Chandigarh, India

+91-7901929919

SKILLS

NODE.JS

CORE JAVA

in linkedin.com/in/pramendra-samota-79b905162

JAVASCRIPT

EDUCATION

10th

VINIYAK SCHOOL SIKAR RAJASTHAN

06/2012 - 06/2013

64%

12th

PRINCE SCHOOL SIKAR RAJASTHAN

06/2014 - 05/2015

68%

B.TECH

INDO GLOBAL COLLAGE ABHIPUR CHANDIGARH

07/2017 - 06/2021

6.3CGPS

Courses

COMPUTER SCIENCE

INTERNSHIP

CODING BLOCKS DELHI (02/2021 - 07/2021) MERN STACK

MONGODB

NETMAX TECH. CHANDIGARH (05/2018 - 07/2018)

PERSONAL PROJECTS

STUDENT MANAGEMENT SYASTEM (02/2021 - 04/2021)

PORTFOLIO (04/2021 - 05/2021)

SCHOOL DROP OUT (06/2018 - 08/2018)

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

HINDI

Full Professional Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

REACT.JS

EXPRESS.JS

INTERESTS

WEB DEVELOP

READING BOOKS

CIRCKET

WORK EXPERIENCE

intern

Deftsoft tech. chandigarh

02/2021 - 06/2021

chandigarh india

QUA. ANSWER EXPERT

CHAGG INDIA

03/2022 - Present